From: Eto Takanori (B)(6) | o APA PEE}U; &7 “
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 1:40 PM Cese No.: IO l Q(D“i
To: Raphael, Mary Jean Jate Rec'd: ) e 2,
Subject: Another FOIA Request's mrem—tX TS {

| Speciaiist: ="
Dear Raphael, Mary Jean. Releted Case;

Good evening.

Now, I am asking another FOIA requests. Records | am seeking are

(1)All the records USNRC had made or obtained until November 16, 2013, which mentions about the fact that one fourth of
fuel rods in Fukushima Daichi Nuclear Power Plant unit 1's SFP are damaged before March 11, 2011.

(2) All the NRC Power Point files on Fukushima Crisis made between Mach 11,2011 to November 16, 2013 in eastern
time, which are decided 'NO' to entered on '"'STARS'" TRACKING SYSTEM.

1 am asking fee waiver and priority rapid proceeding, and special consideration on broad disclosure even if they are applicable
exemption, in foliowing reasons.

(1) Fukushima Daiichi crisis case's ruling in Tokyo district court, which are decided to be done in December 12 may need to suspend
if newly obtained documents are crucial in this case. Also, even if | can not get relevant records until November 12, the appeal to
Tokyo high court ( which must be done by me or Japanese government regardless to which wins in Tokyo district court ), the evidence
both side has to submit to Tokyo high court's dead line is going to be next Janualy.

This case is very influential to the nuclear policy in both Japan and whole world.

(2) Now, I have my own news media http://echo-news.net and English page http://echo-news.net/en. As a media, we can contribute to
public interest.

The response about 6000 or so pages to 2012-172, | got your stuff via airmail last few days are... quite informative.
Thank you again.

Best.

Takanori Eto





